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M9G1LL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL

June 26th, 
1 9 3 0.

FACULTY OF MEDICINE 
OFFICE OF THE DEAN

Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal - McGill University, 
Montreal.

Dear Sir Arthur,

F. G. Pedley, the Assistant Professor of 
Industrial Hygiene, has "been offered the post of Director

He has accepted this

Dr.

of the Federated Social Agencies, 
position, hoping that he will at the same time he able to

He is willing to takeretain his post in the University, 
the lectures as heretofore, and will act as an assistant 
in the Department of Public Health in any way that Dr. 
Fleming wishes, and will be a consultant for the Industrial 
Clinic at the Hospital.

He does not ask, however, any money from the 
University for such work as he does, 
given by the Metropolitan Life Assurance Company, will be 
available for another purpose in this Department.

so that his salary,

After having discussed the matter with Pedley and 
Fleming, we all feel that Pedley could undertake this new 
work without any detriment to his duties at the University. 
May I ask, therefore, that you will accede to his request to 
be allowed to take on this new job as successor to Mr. Falk;

Faithfully yours,

DEAF.
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